



Name: Helge Jellestad Andersen
Position: Lawyer
Mobile: +47 480 16 610
E-mail: hja@steenstrup.no

Practice Group: Restructuring, banking and finance, Dispute resolution and litigation
Core Expertise: Insolvency
Industry Focus: Restructuring, banking and finance

Helge Jellestad Andersen is a lawyer at Steenstrup Stordrange in Bergen and part of the firm's joint Restructuring, banking and finance group as well as the Dispute resolution and litigation group. Helge has specialised within the legal field of insolvency and restructuring, dispute resolution and litigation law, tort law, contract law, public administration law and criminal law.

Work experience

2010- Advokatfirmaet Steenstrup Stordrange DA, Lawyer
2008-2010 Bergen District Court, Deputy Judge
2006-2008 Ministry of Defense, Legal Advisor
2004-2006 University of Bergen, Student Counselor (part time)

Education & Qualifications

2006 University of Bergen, Master of Law

Languages

Norwegian, English

Other

Tort Law presentations for The Norwegian Armed Forces personnel